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From: Greg Khanzadian

To: Raboin, Ginny
Subject: Re: Follow up from Voicemail
Date: Thursday, June 19, 2025 9:35:36 AM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Ginny,

Good Morning. Writing to give final approval to submit our proposal, as is for public record.

Thank you,
Greg Khanzadian

VP Business Development
gkhanzadian@luckgrove.com / 315-391-7775

On Wed, Jun 18, 2025 at 1:06 PM Raboin, Ginny <Ginny.Raboin@vermont.gov> wrote:

Thank you, I look forward to your response.

Kind regards,

Ginny Raboin | Legal Administrator and Board Management
Vermont Community Broadband Board

112 State St., 3rd Floor

Montpelier, VT 05620

802-636-7329

Vermont Community Broadband Board

Follow us: LinkedIn, Facebook, X

X, Bluesky. Award-winning documentary
“Connected.”
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From: Greg Khanzadian <gkhanzadian@luckgrove.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 11:51 AM

To: Raboin, Ginny <Ginny.Raboin@vermont.gov>

Cc: Clithero, Toni H <Toni.Clithero@vermont.gov>
Subject: Re: Follow up from Voicemail

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.

Ginny,

Thank you for the call, I just listened to the voicemail. I am going to have our bids specialist
review to see if there is anything he would like to change. I will follow up with you asap.

Best,

Greg Khanzadian

VP Business Development

gkhanzadian@luckgrove.com / 315-391-7775

On Wed, Jun 18, 2025 at 11:46 AM Raboin, Ginny <Ginny.Raboin@vermont.gov> wrote:

Good morning Greg,

In follow up of the voicemail I just left for you. I received a public records request asking
for the proposal of the winning bidder for the Fiber Optic Inspection Services RFP. As a
courtesy [ wanted to give you an opportunity to advise if is there any information in the
proposal that you would like to request VCBB keep confidential? If so, please provide a
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redacted version. Attached is the proposal received and requested in the public records
request.

Public records request have a limited timeline in which a response is required. Please
respond to either my voicemail or email by the close of business today, 06.18.2025.
Thank you very much.

Kind regards,

Ginny Raboin | Legal Administrator and Board Management
Vermont Community Broadband Board

112 State St., 3rd Floor

Montpelier, VT 05620

802-636-7329

Vermont Community Broadband Board

Follow us: LinkedIn, Facebook, X, Bluesky. Award-winning documentary
“Connected.”

This email and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the
named recipient, or have otherwise received this communication in error, please delete it
from your inbox, notify the sender immediately, and do not disclose its contents to any other
person, use for any purpose, or store or copy them in any medium. Thank you for your
cooperation.

This email and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the
named recipient, or have otherwise received this communication in error, please delete it from
your inbox, notify the sender immediately, and do not disclose its contents to any other person,
use for any purpose, or store or copy them in any medium. Thank you for your cooperation.
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